



EYPC E-Docs

Existing Data Resources

Directions: Use these governmental, organizational, and advocacy websites to collect existing data on your selected policy.

1. Governmental
 - a. National Institutes of Health (NIH) <https://www.nih.gov>
 - b. Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) <https://www.hrsa.gov/>
 - c. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <https://www.cdc.gov>
 - i. National Center for Health Statistics <https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/index.htm>
 - d. Department of Health & Human Services (HHS) <https://www.hhs.gov>
 - e. National Health Information Center <https://health.gov>
 - f. Medline Plus <https://medlineplus.gov>
 - g. Health Data <https://healthdata.gov/>
 - h. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) <https://www.samhsa.gov/>
 - i. National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA): Monitoring the Future Survey <https://www.drugabuse.gov/related-topics/trends-statistics/monitoring-future>
2. Advocacy
 - a. World Health Organization (WHO) <https://www.who.int/>
 - b. American Public Health Association (APHA) <https://apha.org/>
 - c. Tobacco & Nicotine
 - i. American Lung Association <https://www.lung.org/>
 - ii. American Nonsmokers' Rights Foundation <https://no-smoke.org/>
 - iii. American Association for Respiratory Care (AARC) <http://www.aarc.org/advocacy/aarc-coalitions/tobacco-partners/>
 - iv. Campaign for Tobacco-Free Kids <https://www.tobaccofreekids.org/>
 - v. Truth Initiative <https://truthinitiative.org/>
 - vi. Action on Smoking & Health (ASH) <https://ash.org/>
 - vii. Citizens for Tobacco Rights <https://tobaccorights.com/>
 - viii. American Vaping Association <https://vaping.org/>
 - ix. Vapor Technology Association <https://vaportechnology.org/>
 - x. Consumer Advocates for Smoke Free Alternatives Association (CASAA) <http://www.casaa.org/>
 - d. Alcohol
 - i. National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism <https://www.niaaa.nih.gov/>
 - ii. Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) <https://www.madd.org/>
 - e. Driving
 - i. National Motorists Association (NMA) <https://www.motorists.org/>
 - ii. National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) <https://www.nts.gov/safety/Pages/default.aspx>
 - iii. National Safety Council (NSC) <https://www.nsc.org/>
 - iv. Advocates for Highway & Auto Safety <https://saferoads.org/>
 - v. StopDistractions.org <http://stopdistractions.org/>
 - vi. End Distracted Driving <https://www.enddd.org/>
 - f. Bullying
 - i. Stop Bullying <https://www.stopbullying.gov/>

EYPC E-Docs

Existing Data Resources

- ii. Pacer Center's Teens Against Bullying
<https://pacerteensagainstabullying.org/>
- iii. The Bully Project <http://www.thebullyproject.com/>
- iv. National Association for People Against Bullying (NAPAB)
<https://www.napab.org/>
- g. Multiple focus areas
 - i. Students Against Destructive Decisions (SADD) <https://www.ilsadd.org/>
- 3. Organizations
 - a. County Health Rankings <https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/>
 - b. Urban Institute <https://www.urban.org>
 - c. WebMD <https://www.webmd.com>
 - d. Medscape <https://www.medscape.com/>
 - e. KidsHealth <https://kidshealth.org>
 - f. National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL)
<http://www.ncsl.org/research/health.aspx>
 - g. American Academy of Family Physicians <https://www.aafp.org/home.html>
- 4. Foundations
 - a. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation <https://www.rwjf.org/>
 - b. Kaiser Family Foundation <https://www.kff.org/>; <https://khn.org/>
- 5. News Articles
 - a. Medical News Today <https://www.medicalnewstoday.com/>
 - b. Any news network: ABC, CBS, NBC, FOX, CNN, PBS
- 6. Illinois-Specific
 - a. Illinois Policy <https://www.illinoispolicy.org/>
 - b. Illinois Report Card <https://www.illinoisreportcard.com/>
 - c. Illinois Youth Survey <https://iys.cprd.illinois.edu/>
 - d. Illinois Health Matters <http://illinoishealthmatters.org/useful-sites/>
 - e. Illinois Health Resources Repository <http://www.illinoishealthresources.org/>
 - f. Illinois Public Interest Research Group (PIRG) <https://illinoispirg.org>
 - g. EverThrive Illinois <http://www.everthriveil.org/>
 - h. NPR Illinois <https://www.nprillinois.org/>
- 7. Policies
 - a. Illinois General Assembly (ILGA) <http://www.ilga.gov/>
 - b. Municode: Illinois Library <https://library.municode.com/il>